

P.O. Box 16832
Sugar Land, Texas 77479

Office (281)344-8727
Fax (281) 238-4077
Cell (832)236-6180

Scott E. Lease

Bio

Former Senior Manager of Risk Financing within KPMG, LLP Strategic Consulting Group in Houston, Texas, I have worked within all facets of the alternative insurance market including reinsurance, captive insurance, finite risk, and other risk financing alternatives. I currently reside in Sugar Land, Texas, where I own and operate Blue Water Risk Advisors, LLC a captive management and consulting practice. In addition, I am owner and president of Identity Homes, LP a Texas home builder and land developer.

Experience

2001-current Blue Water Risk Advisors, LLC Sugar Land, TX

Owner and President

- Captive consulting (6 captive under management)
- Captive management (South Carolina & Nevis)
- Reinsurance representative for largest Title Insurer in the United States and for Third largest national Home Warranty Company.

1999-current Identity Homes, LP Sugar Land, TX

Owner and President

- New Home Construction
- Land Development
- Commercial remodel through Restoration/Constructors subsidiary

1994-2001 KPMG, LLP Houston, TX

Senior Manager, Strategic Consulting

- National Risk Financing practice
- Developed National captive insurance, producer owned reinsurance and Risk Retention Group strategies and products.
- Responsible for implementation of over 30 captives and RRG's. covering a variety of risks to include general liability, workers' compensation, warranty risks, and others. Clients across the spectrum of industries to include both publicly traded and closely held businesses. Consulted on over 1,000 auto dealer captives.

1992-1994 Dean Witter Reynolds Houston, TX

Market Analyst

- Southwest region market analysis for purposes of expanding client base.

Education

1992-1994 University of Houston Houston, TX

- Master of Business Administration

1987-1992. University of Texas Austin, TX

- Bachelor of Business Administration - Finance

Professional

Certified Public Accountant, 1995